

# MARK SERVAIS

[mark.servais@gmail.com](mailto:mark.servais@gmail.com)

Additional detail at:

[www.linkedin.com/in/markservais](http://www.linkedin.com/in/markservais)

## Recent Awards



Named Sitecore MVP for 2014 & 2015.



Membership To The Honor Society of Phi Kappa Phi -2012

## Education

**Master of Software Engineering**  
– Carroll University, Waukesha, WI

**Bachelor of Arts, Management & Communications** – Concordia University of Wisconsin, Mequon, WI

**Associate, Computer Information Systems** – Northeastern Wisconsin Technical College, Green Bay, WI

## Summary

Software solutions professional with experience in creating solutions using Sitecore and the Microsoft stack of technologies. Knowledgeable in project and development lifecycles through several viewpoints that include project management, development, and leadership. Recognized as a motivated, innovative problem solver. Current interests include developing solid project specifications, semantic web practices, consumer software development, testability, working with the Sitecore Experience Platform, and BDD practices.

## Current Skillset

CMS: Sitecore 6.x, 7.x, 8

Languages: C#, ASP.NET, Java

Databases: Microsoft SQL Server, MongoDB, RavenDB, Oracle (PL/SQL)

Tools: Visual Studio, NUnit, JMeter, Endeca, UML, Eclipse, Solr, Nutch

## Experience

### Director, Software Research and Development - XCentium

2015 - Present

#### Overview/Highlights

Lead business segment responsible for product development around core competencies around Sitecore and commerce practices.

Responsible for management of potential product ideas, innovation, product status, product distribution channels, and primary product development including architecture, design, development and quality control.

Technology applied: Sitecore 8+, C#, HTML, CSS, SQL Server, jQuery, TFS, Git, SVN, MongoDB, Backbone, Knockout, Sitecore SPEAK, Sitecore Framework Extensions, Sitecore Module creation, Sitecore Web API

### Sitecore Architect/Lead Architect - XCentium

2014 - 2015

#### Overview/Highlights

Contribute to Sitecore practice through various channels including mentoring, sharing, technical execution of internal and client solutions, pre sales involvement to attract clients, and publishing of articles, blog posts, and whitepapers.

Technology applied: C#, HTML, CSS, AJAX, SQL Server, jQuery, AutoFac, Sitecore 6.5, Sitecore 7.x, TDD, TFS, Insite Ecommerce, Endeca, NUnit, ERP Integration, JMeter, CDN integration, Solr, MongoDB

### Lead Technical Consultant - Perficient, Inc

2013 - 2014

#### Overview/Highlights

Contribute to Sitecore practice through various channels including mentoring, sharing, technical execution of internal and client solutions, pre sales involvement to attract clients, and publishing of articles, blog posts, and whitepapers.

Technology applied: C#, HTML, CSS, AJAX, SQL Server, jQuery, AutoFac, Sitecore 6.5, Sitecore 7.x, TDD, TFS, Insite Ecommerce, Endeca, NUnit, ERP Integration, JMeter, CDN integration, Solr, MongoDB

---

### **Software Engineer – Red Arrow Labs**

2012 - 2013

#### **Overview/Highlights**

Contribute to project teams as technical resource using agile methodologies to deliver custom software solutions to clients. Two significant projects performed were the setting up of Sitecore for the company website and a Sitecore solution to integrate a corporate product catalog.

Technology applied: C#, ASP.NET MVC, HTML, CSS, AJAX, SQL Server, JavaScript, NHibernate, FluentNHibernate, jQuery, jqGrid, StructureMap, AutoFac, Sitecore 6.5, Sitecore 6.6 with MVC, TDD, TFS, Orchard CMS, Lucene.Net, JMeter

---

### **Programmer Analyst – Briggs & Stratton Corporation**

2004 – 2012

#### **Overview/Highlights**

Contributor to .NET development team that was responsible for integration of legacy systems internally and externally for suppliers through service architectures and Web APIs.

Technology applied: C#, VB.NET, ASP.NET, BizTalk, XML, HTML, CSS, AJAX, Visual Basic, Classic ASP, Oracle, SQL Server, Yahoo Widgets, JavaScript, SAP Adapter, Sitecore, Endeca, WCF, LINQ

---

More experience details available at [www.linkedin.com/in/markservais](http://www.linkedin.com/in/markservais)